BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON
MONDAY, MAY 6, 2024
MINUTES

I. OPEN MEETING
* N.Veazie opened the meeting @ 6:00 PM

* Members Present- N. Veazie, R. Gray, D. Gray, J. Grover, and M. Kelley

iI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

s April 1, 2024 Meeting Minutes- R. Gray made a motion to accept as written. M.
Kelley 2" the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0

= April 17, 2024 Meeting Minutes- R. Gray made a motion to accept as written.
M. Kelley 2" the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0

IIl. BOARD OF ASSESSORS/MUNICIPAL OFFICERS

» a. Adjustments to agenda- R. Gray added e. Flags, f. Video Conference under
new business. N. Veazie added g. Quit Claim Deed under new business. R. Gray
also added h. Personal Property Tax under new business. He also would like to
combine d. Transmission Line ordinance and e. Solar Farm ordinance together
under Unfinished/Old Business.

» b. Correspondence- ). Williams and K. Gray went over correspondence.

» ¢. Warrant Signing- N. Veazie went over the warrants. R. Gray made a motion to
accept warrants as written. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-
0.

IV. COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS

*  Planning Board- D. Nichols stated the two ordinances were completed. He is
going to send out a digital copy to the Office and Select Board. He also stated a
couple of people have shown interest and helped with the ordinances. Both
have expressed an interest in joining the committee. One was Kieth Kline and
the other was Regina Creeley. R. Gray made a motion to accept Kieth Kline as a
voting member and Regina Creeley as an alternate member. M. Kelley 2" the



vote. Discussion- Next meeting is May 28™ at 7 PM. Vote- 5-0.

Veterans Committee- L. Nichols stated they will be meeting on May 9, 2024 at
5:30 PM.

Policy Committee- L. Nichols stated that they will be meeting on May 21, 2024
at 6:00 PM.

Scholarship Committee- D. Miles stated they will be meeting on May 14™, 2024
at 6:00 PM.

Cemetery Committee- D. Miles stated they will be meeting on May 13", 2024
at 10:00 AM.

Bicentennial Committee- R. Gray stated they will be meeting on May 8™, 2024
at 6:00 PM.

Fire Dept.- ). Lilley explained they put in for the Gary Sinise Grant. They
originally didn’t get the grant but it will get resubmitted again for another
chance. He said they should here back by the end of June if they get it. They also
applied for the Fire House Subs grant.

V. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS

a. Flooring- K. Gray stated they were supposed to be here Tuesday the 7*" to fix
the flooring.

b. Streetlights- D. Gray updated the board on the LED lights. They went with the
36 watt and it should be $8.00 cheaper to run a month. He hopes to have
everything updated to LED by fall.

¢. Pinkham Drive- R. Gray explained we have no updates. Still waiting on the
Lawyer.

d. Transmission Line Ordinance/ Solar Power Ordinance- R. Gray stated the
ordinances have been corrected and the formatting looks good and the board
agreed to send it to the lawyer for review.

Thurstan’s Way- R. Gray stated we are waiting on Court documents and the
lawyer.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

a. Playground- J. Grover expressed his concern with the metal playground at the
rec. He suggested doing away with it. N. Veazie stated that would probably be a



decision the Rec Committee should make and he should bring that up at the
upcoming meeting.

* b. Bar Harbor Bank and Trust- K. Gray explained she meet with a rep from Bar
Harbor Bank and Trust and she went over the proposal for banking services. The
board is going to read over the proposal. They also want K. Gray to reach out to
Maine Savings to see if they can offer the same services.

* c. Aflec- K. Gray explained we had a rep come from Aflec that offered us a group
policy to employees with no expense to the town. It just has to go through the
payroll system for employees. R. Gray made a motion to allow employees to
process aflec through the payroll. D. Gray 2™ the motion. Discussion- K. Gray
explained the rep is coming back with pricing and more information at a later
date. Vote- 5-0.

+ d. Rec Fence Damage- K. Gray contacted the insurance company they are still
waiting on the accident report. We did receive a quote from Allen Fence to
replace the fence. We are also waiting on a quote for the landscaping end as
there are ruts in the field. N. Veazie recommended not putting the fence back as
it is a landing zone for Lifeflight and would make the accessibility easier for
them to land without it there. M. Kelley stated that it should be discussed with
the rec committee as well.

* f. Flags- R. Gray stated the flags should be put out. He requested we post that
we are looking for volunteers to take over the flags. J. Lilley said if we couldn’t
find anyone the Fire Dept would make sure they were up for Memorial Day.

* g. Video Conference- R. Gray explained he go a quote on a piece of equipment
that would allow the meetings to be live. He also is getting quotes on a 75 inch
TV, and a projector. D. Gray said they should get the quotes and they really need
to discuss what the need is for the town before making any decisions.

* h. Quit Claim Deed- K. Gray explained that a quit claim deed needed to be
signed on the property that was transferred back to property owner.

i. Personal Property Tax- Tabled
VIi. OPEN SESSION

* None
Vill. ADJOURNMENT

* M. Kelley made a motion to adjourn at 7:44 PM. D. Gray 2™ the motion.
Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.



Respyactfully Submitted,

(/\-/——/’
Jennifer Williams
Town Clerk

M Norman Veazie (Chair)
W Dean Gray

Mike Kelley

ﬁ )go’wn Grover
/ Roger Gray

S



